Public Document Pack

Outer West Community Committee
Calverley & Farsley, Farnley & Wortley, Pudsey
Meeting to be held REMOTELY
Tuesday, 1st December, 2020 at 10.00 am
Councillors:
P Carlill
A Carter
Amanda Carter

-

Calverley and Farsley;
Calverley and Farsley;
Calverley and Farsley;

A Blackburn
D Blackburn
A Forsaith

-

Farnley and Wortley;
Farnley and Wortley;
Farnley and Wortley;

M Harrison
S Seary
T Smith

-

Pudsey;
Pudsey;
Pudsey;

Note to observers of the meeting: To remotely observe this meeting, please click on the
‘View the Meeting Recording’ link which will feature on the meeting’s webpage (linked
below) ahead of the meeting. The webcast will become available at the commencement of
the meeting.
http://democracy.leeds.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1001&MId=10245&Ver=4

Agenda compiled by: Debbie Oldham
Governance Services, Civic Hall, LEEDS LS1 1UR
Head of Stronger Communities – Liz Jarmin Tel: 0113 37 89035
Images on cover from left to right:
Calverley & Farsley – Calverley Park; Farsley Town Street
Farnley & Wortley – Farnley Hall; Wortley Towers
Pudsey – Pudsey Town Hall; Pudsey Park

B

AGENDA

Item
No
1

Ward/Equal
Opportunities

Item Not
Open

Page
No
APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION
OF DOCUMENTS
To consider any appeals in accordance with
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the
press and public will be excluded).
(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before
the meeting.)

2

EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC
1

To highlight reports or appendices which
officers have identified as containing exempt
information, and where officers consider that
the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in
disclosing the information, for the reasons
outlined in the report.

2

To consider whether or not to accept the
officers recommendation in respect of the
above information.

3

If so, to formally pass the following
resolution:RESOLVED – That the press and public be
excluded from the meeting during
consideration of the following parts of the
agenda designated as containing exempt
information on the grounds that it is likely, in
view of the nature of the business to be
transacted or the nature of the proceedings,
that if members of the press and public were
present there would be disclosure to them of
exempt information, as follows:

C

Item
No

Ward/Equal
Item Not
Opportunities Open

Page
No
LATE ITEMS

3

To identify items which have been admitted to the
agenda by the Chair for consideration.
(The special circumstances shall be specified in
the minutes.)
DECLARATION OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY
INTEREST

4

To disclose or draw attention to any Disclosable
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of
the Members’ Code Conduct.
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

5

To receive any apologies for absence.
6

OPEN FORUM / COMMUNITY FORUM
In order to facilitate the open forum item whilst
community committee meetings are being held
remotely, the process has been adapted slightly,
so that members of the public are invited to make
written submissions in advance of the meeting on
any matter which falls within the committee’s terms
of reference. These will be read out under this
agenda item and considered by the community
committee.

7

MINUTES - 9TH NOVEMBER 2020

7 - 12

To receive the minutes of the meeting held on 9th
November 2020, and approve as a correct record.
8

Calverley and
Farsley;
Farnley and
Wortley;
Pudsey

BOWLING GREEN CONSULTATION
The report of the Head of Stronger Communities
brings to members’ attention details of an open
consultation relating to Outdoor Bowls in Leeds,
including planned objectives and approach options.
(Report attached)

D

13 22

Item
No

Ward/Equal
Item Not
Opportunities Open

9

Calverley and
Farsley;
Farnley and
Wortley;
Pudsey

Page
No
PUDSEY PARK VISITOR CENTRE
CONSULTATION
The report of the Head of Stronger Communities
brings to members’ attention details of an open
consultation relating to Pudsey Park Visitor Centre,
including planned objectives and approach options.
(Report attached)

10

DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING
The next meeting of Outer West Community
Committee will be on Wednesday 17th February
2021, at 1:30pm.

Third Party Recording
Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable
those not present to see or hear the proceedings
either as they take place (or later) and to enable
the reporting of those proceedings. A copy of the
recording protocol is available from the contacts
named on the front of this agenda.
Use of Recordings by Third Parties – code of
practice
a)
Any published recording should be
accompanied by a statement of when and where
the recording was made, the context of the
discussion that took place, and a clear
identification of the main speakers and their role or
title.
b)
Those making recordings must not edit the
recording in a way that could lead to
misinterpretation or misrepresentation of the
proceedings or comments made by attendees. In
particular there should be no internal editing of
published extracts; recordings may start at any
point and end at any point but the material
between those points must be complete.

E

23 32

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 7
OUTER WEST COMMUNITY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 9TH NOVEMBER, 2020
PRESENT:

Councillor Amanda Carter in the Chair
Councillors A Blackburn, D Blackburn,
P Carlill, A Carter, A Forsaith, M Harrison,
S Seary and T Smith

CHAIRS OPENING COMMENTS
The Chair welcomed everyone to the remote meeting of the Outer West
Community Committee.
The Chair explained that internet connectivity may be an issue for some
participants and suggested it may be appropriate to appoint a Vice Chair who
could assume the Chair should the Chair lose connectivity. The Chair
proposed that Councillor David Blackburn be nominated as the Vice Chair, the
proposal was seconded, upon been put to the vote the motion was passed.
1

Appeals Against Refusal of Inspection of Documents
There were no appeals against refusal of inspection of documents.

2

Exempt Information - Possible Exclusion Of The Press And Public
There were no exempt items.

3

Late Items

4

There were no late items.
Declaration Of Disclosable Pecuniary Interest
There were declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests.

5

Apologies For Absence
No apologies were received.

6

Open Forum / Community Forum
On this occasion no written submissions had been received.

7

Minutes - Meeting held 4th November 2019
RESOLVED – The minutes of the meeting held on 4th November 2019, were
approved as a correct record.
Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Wednesday, 17th February, 2021

Page 7

8

Update Report
The report of the Head of Stronger Communities updated Members on the
work which the Communities Team are engaged in, based on priorities
identified by the Community Committee. It also provided opportunities for
further questioning, or to request a more detailed report on a particular issue.
This report also provided updates on some of the key activities between
Community Committee meetings and functions delegated to Community
Committees, Community Champions roles, community engagement,
partnership and locality working.
Member’s attention was drawn to the following points:
 Information on Gully Cleansing;
 Paragraph 20 Al Crook will now continue as a Sergeant on Outer West,
taking over responsibility for Farnley and Wortley until the start of next
year;
 Advice from Public Health in relation to the current lockdown
restrictions. Members were requested to note the advice provided to
ensure that all residents and communities stayed safe and that these
messages were provided in a number of languages. There was also
telephone numbers and web links provided in the report;
 It was noted that since September, that there had been an increase in
the on line audience with increased engagement across the Outer
West Community.
Member’s discussions included:
 Leaf clearance as an issue with the leaves being swept into drains and
gullies. Members requested information on leaf clearance in the area;
 Issues with quad bikes in the area although it was noted that the Police
were aware;
 Members praised the police and the emergency services for their work
over the past few weeks in the outer west area, especially over bonfire
night.
In attendance at the meeting were Zahid Butt and Neil Platts from
Leedswatch.
The officers provided an update to the Community Committee on the work of
the Leeds Watch team and in relation to CCTV. Members were informed of
the following points:
 This service was currently under review looking at resources and
services provided. The review has been in consultation with Members
as to what level of information is useful;
 The information captured on CCTV is used to assist the police with
inquiries;
 There are approximately 300 CCTV cameras located across the city in
public spaces, there are also a number of cameras positioned on tower
blocks;

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Wednesday, 17th February, 2021

Page 8











Leedswatch also have an outside patrol service who look after
cemeteries, parks and are key holders for a number of businesses;
The service also includes out of hours noise service, out of hours repair
and noise calls, and lift call out;
The service also controls entry into the city centre where necessary;
The review is due to be implemented at the end of March 2021.
Response officers to be issued with tablets rather than using pen and
paper. It is proposed that there will be 5 teams covering shifts for 24
hours 7 days a week;
Members were invited to visit Leedswatch when they are able to;
Resources are adequate and the use of technology and reviewed
processes will make the service fit for purpose;
Members were advised of moveable cameras which can be requested,
it was noted that these are plugged into lamp posts similar to the
ordinary CCTV cameras out of reach of the public;
It was noted that no direct contact can be made to access CCTV from
individuals, requests must be through insurance companies and the
police in relation to incidents.

The Chair thanked the officers for their attendance and their update.
RESOLVED – To note the report.
9

Finance Report
The report of the Head of Stronger Communities provided the Community
Committee with an update on the budget position for the Wellbeing Fund,
Youth Activity Fund, Capital Budget, as well as the Community Infrastructure
Levy Budget for 2020/21.
In attendance at the meeting was Phil Staniforth, Park Technical Manager.
Phil thanked the Members of Outer West Community Committee for their
support over the years in funding a site based gardener at New Farnley Park
and Tyersal Park.
Phil informed Members that the service was currently 40% down on resources
and they had been unable to provide the supervision for a site based
gardener at the two parks. However, if the Committee wished them to go
ahead and employ a site based gardener they would submit the required
application as they would be able to find tasks for the individual to do in
relation to tidying up the parks.
Member’s discussion around the site based gardener included:
 Using the gardener across more of the parks in the area.
However, it was noted that this post was ring-fenced to New
Farnley Park and Tyersal Park;
 Parks were needed in the community at this current time, parks
had proved popular during the first period of lockdown and it
was thought they this would continue.
Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Wednesday, 17th February, 2021

Page 9



Members were of the opinion that the site based gardener was a
useful resource in this area and requested that Phil should
submit an application for funding for this post as soon as
possible.

Members were informed of the following points:
 Since the last consultative meeting on 7th September 2020, the
following projects had been approved by DDN:
o Hawthorn Community Allotment Garden (Wellbeing) - £7,890.00
o Amendment to Xmas Lights Budget (Wellbeing) - £300.00
 Paragraphs 18 -21 provided an update of the Wellbeing Fund. A full
breakdown of the projects was provided at Table 1. The total revenue
funding available to the Community Committee for 2020/21 is
£129,328.06. It was noted that Teaching Young Children to Swim had
been cancelled as the Pudsey Amateur Swimming Club was currently
closed and Money Buddies project had been postponed until they can
find a building in which to meet;
 Christmas Lights projects are still ongoing with preparations being
made for the switch on;
 Rehoboth Burial Ground project has now completed, and it was noted
that they have been successful in securing National Lottery Funding for
more work;
 The Moravian Museum project had not been able to commence due to
covid restrictions, it was noted that Members would be kept updated on
this projected;
 Tyersal Youth Club CCTV is due to complete by the end of November
2020. However it was noted that they had requested additional money
to cover costs for PPE. Cllr Smith advised that she would contact the
organisation;
 Pudsey House, installation of electrical equipment would receive its
final fit on 13th November;
 Pudsey Soap Box Race had been cancelled;
 Pudsey in Bloom had now completed;
 Members were requested to consider an application in relation to
Summer Bands for 2021. Members were in agreement that the
concerts had proved to be successful this year, and they recognised
that work had to start now to ensure that the bands were able to
perform next summer;
 Youth Activities Fund updates were provided at paragraphs 26-28 of
the submitted report. Balances and projects were set out at Table 2 of
the report;
 In relation to the Youth Activities Fund projects it was noted that Andy
Youth Project had, had its risk assessment signed off and would
commence as soon as possible; Breeze Holiday Camp had been
cancelled due to covid restrictions, but hoped to run in the next
financial year; Pudsey Youth Café had, had its risk assessment signed
off and hoped to commence in December; Farnley Football had
completed and the monitoring for this project was expected in the next
few weeks;
Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Wednesday, 17th February, 2021

Page 10










The Youth Summit is proposed to take place in early 2021;
The Committee were requested to consider two projects for YAF which
were set out at paragraphs 29 and 30 of the submitted report for,
Breeze Friday Night Project and Outer West Area Activity programme;
Monitoring had been received in relation to Mini Breeze which had held
3 sessions. Feedback was that the sessions had gone well. The
Committee did raise concerns that about how the tickets had been
distributed as some families not used their tickets on the day;
Table 3 set out the balances for the small grants and skips;
Capital Budget had remained unchanged. Table 5 provided an update
on the projects to date;
Members were advised that the current CIL Balance was £126,439.17,
with the CIL allocation outlined in Table 6;
Table 8 provided the Community Committee with an up-to-date
balance statement on the Outer West Covid-19 Discretionary Funds. It
was noted that the two more payments had been provided to Calverley
Rotary Club and Armley Helping Hands to provide older people with
food for Christmas meals.

RESOLVED - To note the following:
a. Details of the Wellbeing Budget position (Table 1)
b. Wellbeing proposals for consideration and approval (paragraph 2324)
c. Details of the Youth Activities Fund (YAF) position (Table 2)
d. YAF proposals for consideration and approval (paragraph 28-30)
e. Details of the Small Grants & Skips Budget (Table 3)
f. Details of the Capital Budget (Table 4)
g. Details of the Community Infrastructure Levy Budget (Table 6)
h. Details of the Covid-19 Discretionary Fund balances (Table 8)
The Community Committee approved the following applications:
 Summer Bands in Leeds Parks 2021 – Wellbeing Fund
£3,250.00
 Breeze Friday Night Project - YAF Budget: £4,179.00
 Outer West Area Activity programme - YAF Budget: £6,400

Cllr Anne Blackburn joined the meeting at 13:45, Cllr Andrew Carter joined the
meeting at 14:05, during consideration of this item.
10

Date and Time of Next Meeting
The date of the next Outer West Community Committee to be confirmed, as
the Chair requested an additional meeting be arrange to discuss the
Consultation on the Bowling Greens.

The meeting concluded at 15:10

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Wednesday, 17th February, 2021

Page 11

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 8

Report of:

Head of Stronger Communities

Report to:

Outer West Community Committee
[Calverley & Farsley, Pudsey, Farnley & Wortley]

Report author:

Mike Stevenson

Date:

1st December 2020

To note

Outer West Community Committee – Outdoor Bowl in Leeds
Consultation (Parks & Countryside)

Purpose of report
1. To bring to members’ attention details of an open consultation relating to Outdoor Bowls in
Leeds, including planned objectives and approach options.

Outdoor Bowls in Leeds: Consultation

About this Consultation
2. A report to the Council’s Executive Board in October 2020 highlighted a budget gap in
2021/22 of £118.8 million, of which £59.1 million is due to the ongoing financial impact of
Covid-19. In response, a number of proposals have been put forward including one for a
50% reduction in the number of public outdoor bowling greens managed and maintained by
the council. This document provides more detailed information on current provision and
seeks views on how a 50% reduction can be achieved and thus make savings annually of
£83k as a contribution to the budget gap identified.
3. If you want to share your views, please read through the following information and indicate
your responses to the questions at the end. You can do this by the following means:


Online via https://surveys.leeds.gov.uk/s/V1AW2A/
1
Page 13




Send your response to the questions commencing on page 4 to: Outdoor Bowls
Review, Parks and Countryside, Farnley Hall, Hall Lane, Leeds LS12 5HA.
If you require more copies then e-mail us at parks@leeds.gov.uk using the subject title
‘Outdoor Bowls Review’ or ring us on 0113 3786002.

Timescales
4. The consultation period commences on Monday 16th November 2020 and will close on
Monday 14th December 2020 at 5pm. Following this, detailed proposals will be prepared
to inform a decision due to be taken before the end of February 2021.
The Current Picture
Green Locations
5. There are 62 outdoor bowling greens on 48 sites that are managed and maintained by the
council’s Parks and Countryside service. There is a location plan attached to this document
which indicates where these greens are along with each ward and a summary of the number
of greens at each site.
6. From this analysis it is possible to conclude the following:







There are 53 ‘summer’ greens used over the season from April/May to the end of
September.
There are 9 ‘ winter’ greens used for practice and some competitions over the autumn
and winter period
26 out of the 33 wards in the city contain outdoor bowling green sites
9 out of 10 community committees contain outdoor bowling green sites
16 wards have more than one bowling green site accounting for 47 of the 62 greens
across the city
There are 5 sites that have more than one summer green

How does Leeds compare with other local authorities?
7. The following table compares the number of outdoor bowling greens in Leeds with major UK
cities:
City
Birmingham
Cardiff
Glasgow
Leeds
Manchester
Nottingham
Sheffield

Number of Greens
6
6
36
62
25
12
32

2
Page 14

8. These other cities on average have 20 greens which means in comparison that there are
around 3 times as many greens in Leeds.
Income and Membership Profile
9. In 2013 a report to the Council’s Executive Board supported a review of the provision of
crown green bowling in the city and agreed to the introduction of a season ticket fee
commencing at £25 in 2014/15 rising to £31.50 in 2017/18. It was anticipated that this would
lead to an income recovery of £62k in 2014/15 rising to £78k in 2017/18.
10. Following detailed consultation with the bowling association, the annual usage charge was
based on what was considered and agreed by them to be a conservative number of bowlers
in the city of 2,500. Following the introduction of these arrangements, the number of
members that paid the season ticket was less than anticipated and has continued to decline
since as shown in the following table:
Description
Number of bowlers (adult equivalent)
Income attained

2014 2015 2016
1,829 1,710 1,586
£45.5k £46.2k £46.0k

2017 2018 2019
1,526 1,427 1,386
£47.3k £44.2k £43.0k

11. This demonstrates a steady decline in membership with a 24% reduction when comparing
2014 to 2019. The season ticket price increase was implemented, which accounts for why
income has been sustained throughout this period, although the season ticket charge has
remained static at £31 since 2017/18.
12. In 2019 there were 49 bowling clubs on the 48 sites identified. The following table indicates
the range of paying ‘summer’ adult members at each of these sites:
Range of members
0 – 15
16 – 30
31 – 45
46 and over
Total

Number of Sites

Average Members Per Site

6
25
13
4
48

10
24
38
60
29

Cost and Level of Subsidy
13. There is an overall cost of around £4k per green largely made up of labour costs representing
a total cost of £248k for all 62 greens. As indicated, the level of income in 2019/20 was £43k
and therefore the net level of subsidy is around £205k which is the equivalent of £148 per
bowler.
14. The net saving would be £83k each year which takes account of an assumed income
reduction if 31 greens were closed along with making due allowance for the capital cost of
3
Page 15

re-landscaping any greens removed. It would also enable a reduction of 4.5 full time
equivalent gardeners.

Alternative Approaches to Meeting the Same Objectives
15. The stated aim is to reduce the number of bowling greens managed and maintained by the
Council from 62 to 31. This could be achieved in a number of different ways or by combining
different approaches. The following table outlines potential alternative approaches along
with the maximum number of bowling greens that could be reduced if this approach was
adopted.
Approach
Contact each bowling
club to determine
willingness for a
community asset
transfer
Remove winter greens
from the maintenance
schedule
Reduce the number of
summer greens on
multi-green sites
Reduce the number of
sites to 1 in each ward1

Max. Greens Removed Comment
31
This would involve the club taking on a
lease which would make them
responsible for management and
maintenance of the site. The club would
retain any green fee to help meet any
associated costs.
9
In each case there would still be a
remaining summer green available on
each site but there would be no winter
provision.
5
This would apply to the 5 sites that have
2 summer greens.
28

Base green closures on
the number of paying
members:



15 or less
16 - 30

Focus outdoor bowls
provision on key ‘hub’
sites spread throughout
the city

1

9
35
31

This would mean that 1 site would be
selected in each ward and the other sites
no longer managed or maintained by
Council. It would however sustain a
consistent geographic spread of greens
across the city.
This approach would base a decision to
close on those sites with the least
number of members and thus a higher
rate of subsidy per member.
This approach would look at the best
quality facilities in terms of pavilions
and greens to support maximum usage.
It could include for example sites with
more than one green as well as some
single green sites in community park
settings with good pavilion facilities.

This would only be implemented where there are currently greens located in that ward.

4
Page 16

Outdoor Bowls Provision – What Do You Think?
16. Thank you for reading this document. We would welcome your views on the approaches
outlined above to inform decision-making on reducing the number of bowling greens. It is
likely that a number of different approaches may need to be combined in order to achieve
the saving identified as some approaches will only have a limited impact.
i. Please rank each approach starting with 1 for your most preferred approach then
2,3,4,5 up to 6 representing your least favoured approach.
Approach

Ranking
(1 = most preferred through to
6 = least preferred)

Allow clubs to take responsibility for managing and
maintaining the bowling green site
Remove winter greens from the maintenance schedule
Reduce the number of summer greens on multi-green
sites
Reduce the number of sites to 1 in each ward
Base green closures on the number of paying
members
Focus outdoor bowls provision on key ‘hub’ sites
spread throughout the city
ii. Please state if there is another viable approach which you believe should be
considered

iii. Do you have any other comments?

5
Page 17

iv. Do you play outdoor bowls?

Y/N

v. If Y which green do you play at? _____________________
vi. Please indicate your post code ________

Equality Monitoring: Please note that this section is voluntary
17. Leeds City Council is committed to fair treatment of all our existing and potential
customers, our existing and potential employees and our partners. We are committed to
ensuring that our practices and services are free from unlawful discrimination and they
meet the needs of all sections of the community.
18. We would appreciate it if you could complete the equality monitoring questions below. This
will help us in monitoring the fairness and effectiveness of our service delivery and
employment practices and to develop future policies and services. You are under no
obligation to provide the information requested and it will not make any difference to the
service you receive if you do not answer them. However the more information we can
collect the more effective our equality monitoring will be. The categories included have
been informed by the National Census 2011 and characteristics protected by equality
legislation as well as other questions that are relevant to local communities in Leeds.
19. The information you supply will be used for monitoring and reporting purposes around the
fairness and effectiveness of our service delivery and employment practices only. You will
not be identified in any statistics that the council publishes. The information you supply will
be treated in the strictest confidence and will be held in accordance with the GDPR and
Data Protection Act 2018. If we need to share any information with a third party we will
make sure the same levels of protection are in place.
Sex and gender
identity:

 Male
 Female
 Non Binary
 Other please write below
…………………………………………………..
 I prefer not to say
Is your gender the same as the sex you were assigned at birth?
 Yes
 No
 I prefer not to say

Date of birth:
6
Page 18

 I prefer not to say
Ethnic origin:
Please indicate which best describes your ethnic origin
A White
 English
 Welsh
 Scottish
 Northern Irish
 British
 Irish
 Any other White
background please write below
……………………………...

B Mixed/ multiple ethnic
group
 White and Asian
 White and Black
African
 White and Black
Caribbean
 Any other mixed or
multiple ethnic group –
please write below
……………………………...

C Asian or Asian British







Bangladeshi
Chinese
Indian
Kashmiri
Pakistani
Any other Asian
background – please
write below

……………………………...

E Other ethnic groups
D Black or Black
British
 African
 Caribbean
 Any other Black
background –
please write
below

 Arab
 Gypsy or Traveller
 Any other background – please write below
……………………………………………………………….

……………………………...
 I prefer not to say
Disability
Do you consider yourself to be disabled?

 Yes

 No

 I prefer not to say
If you have said yes, you consider yourself to be disabled, what is the nature of your
impairment?
 Physical impairment, (such as using a wheelchair to get around or difficulty using
your arms)
 Visual impairment, (such as being blind or partially sighted)
 Hearing impairment, (such as being deaf or hard of hearing )
7
Page 19

 Mental health condition, (such as depression or schizophrenia)
 Learning disability, (such as Downs syndrome or dyslexia) or cognitive
impairment (such as autism or head-injury)
 Long-standing illness or health condition, (such as cancer, HIV, diabetes, chronic
heart disease, or epilepsy)
 I prefer not to say
Sexual orientation
Please indicate which best describes your sexual orientation
(Please note: if you are under the age of 16 years old you do not have to complete this
section)
 Heterosexual/ straight  Lesbian/ Gay woman  Gay man  Bisexual
 Other please specify…………………………………………………………………….
 I prefer not to say
Religion or belief
Please indicate which best describes your religion or belief






Buddhist
Christian
Hindu
Jewish
Muslim






Sikh
No religion
No belief
Other - please write below

……………………………………………….

 I prefer not to say
Carers
The council considers that a ‘carer’ is someone who provides care for a relative, neighbour or
friend who is dependent on them because they cannot manage without their help because of
physical or mental ill-health, disability, frailty, sensory impairment, old age or substance
misuse.
In the context of employment a ‘working carer’ is someone who balances these unpaid caring
responsibilities with full or part-time employment.

Please indicate whether you consider yourself to be a carer
 Yes

 No

 I prefer not to say
Where you live
8
Page 20

What is the first part of your postcode? (for example LS10):
 I prefer not to say
Thank you for completing this equality monitoring form.

9
Page 21

Page 22

10

Agenda Item 9

Report of:

Head of Stronger Communities

Report to:

Outer West Community Committee
[Calverley & Farsley, Pudsey, Farnley & Wortley]

Report author:

Mike Stevenson

Date:

1st December 2020

To note

Outer West Community Committee – Pudsey Park Visitor Centre
Consultation (Parks & Countryside)

Purpose of report
1. To bring to members’ attention details of an open consultation relating to Pudsey Park Visitor
Centre, including planned objectives and approach options.
Consultation on Proposals for Visitor Facilities at Pudsey Park
About this Consultation
2. We are seeking your thoughts and opinions on Leeds City Council’s proposals to close the West
Leeds Country Park Visitor Centre and associated plant display-house, with the aim of making
£90,000 per year in savings for the Council.

3. Subject to a suitable business case, we are also interested in your thoughts on the idea of
providing a café in place of the visitor centre and potentially locating the children’s play
area next to it.
4. A report to the Council’s executive board in October 2020 highlighted a budget gap in
2021/22 of £118.8 million, of which £59.1 million is due to the ongoing financial impact of
Covid-19. In response to this financial position, the council is undertaking a programme of
service reviews to identify savings that will contribute towards closing the budget gap and
enabling the authority to present a robust, balanced budget position in 2021/22 and
beyond.

Page 23

5. In line with the council’s ambitions and values, these proposals aim to protect services that
support the most vulnerable, whilst ensuring that the council becomes more financially
resilient and sustainable for the future.
6. If you want to share your views, please read through the following information and indicate
your responses to the questions at the end. You can do this by the following means:



Online via www.leeds.gov.uk/parksconsultations
Send your answers to the questions below to: Pudsey Park Consultation, Parks and
Countryside, Farnley Hall, Hall Lane, Leeds LS12 5HA.

7. If you require more paper copies of the consultation then e-mail us at parks@leeds.gov.uk
using the subject title ‘Pudsey park consultation’ or ring us on 0113 3786002.

Timescales
8. The consultation period commences on Monday 16th November 2020 and will close on
Monday 14th December 2020 at 5pm. Following this, detailed proposals will be prepared
to inform a decision due to be taken before the end of February 2021.

West Leeds Country Park Visitor Centre
9. The West Leeds Country Park is a 32 km circular trail running from the city centre, through
the green corridor of the Aire Valley, around Calverley, south of Pudsey and into Armley
and Wortley.
10. The West Leeds Country Park Visitor Centre, in Pudsey Park, is free to enter for the public
and is a registered zoo. It keeps captive, native British species including birds, mammals
and fish, and describes the different natural habitats of west Leeds and how they benefit
wildlife. Next to the visitor centre there is a display house containing a range of temperate
and tropical plant species that visitors can explore.
11. The buildings have been closed to the public since Covid-19 restrictions were introduced in
March 2020.

2
Page 24

12. The visitor centre, plant display house and playground are located in the park as follows:

 Yellow rectangle: West Leeds Country Park Visitor Centre
 Red rectangle: Display-house
 Orange rectangle: Current play area
13. Closing the visitor centre and display-house would save approximately £90,000 on staffing,
animal feed and veterinary costs along with the running costs of the buildings. If the centre
does close, the animals will be relocated to other animal collections in Leeds, e.g. at
Lotherton, or in the UK as per the guidelines set out by BIAZA (British and Irish Association
of Zoos and Aquariums).
Potential Cafe
14. If the visitor centre is closed, there are two options for the buildings: they could be
demolished and the area returned to parkland, or, subject to a suitable business case a
café could be developed.
15. The proposal for a café to replace the visitor centre at Pudsey Park is as follows :
 Replace the visitor centre with a café with a terrace overlooking the park.
 Consideration could also be given to upgrading and moving the children’s play area to
the current location of the display house, so that parents and carers can enjoy
refreshments from the café whilst keeping an eye on their children.
 The existing playground could be re-landscaped and incorporated into the park.
 Retain elements of the West Leeds Country Park visitor centre such as the
interpretation panels describing the wildlife of west Leeds; and, in the spirit of the West

3
Page 25

Leeds Country Park, create new wildlife habitats in the park (e.g. an orchard, a
meadow, nest-boxes).
 Provide accessible public toilets during café opening hours.
16. Cafes, public toilets, playgrounds and wildlife were all highlighted by the public as
something they want more of in parks, in the Leeds-wide Parks and Green Spaces
Strategy consultation that took place earlier this year.
17. Funding for such a development would of course need to be secured, and would rely on a
robust ‘spend to save’ business case, based on prudential borrowing in accordance with
council policies and procedures.
18. Any new café facility would be managed and operated by the in-house (Leeds City
Council) Parks and Countryside service.
Pudsey Park Visitor Facilities – What do you think?

19. We are keen to hear your thoughts on the proposals outlined above. Let us know what you
think by answering the questions below.
i. Your interest in Pudsey Park?

ii. How close do you live to Pudsey Park?





0 – 1 mile
1 – 3 miles
3 – 5 miles
5+ miles

iii. How often do you visit Pudsey Park?







Once a week or more
Once a month
Four times a year
Once a year
Less than once a year
Never

iv. Why do you visit Pudsey Park? Choose no more than 3 of the options below:
 To relax, think, or for peace and quiet
 To enjoy the beauty of the surroundings
 To walk the dog
4
Page 26
















To walk (without a dog)
To get some fresh air
To get from one place to another
To enjoy nature
Children / family outing
To meet friends
To visit the play area
To visit the skate park
To visit the plant display-house
To keep fit / play sports / exercise
To visit the West Leeds Country Park visitor centre
To attend events e.g. music at bandstand
To use the bowling green
Other (please state):

Closing the West Leeds Country Park Visitor Centre
v. Given the council’s financial position outlined above, do you think the West Leeds
Country Park Visitor Centre, and the display-house next to it, should be closed to
save the council £90,000 per annum?
 Yes
 No
 Don’t know
Creating a café in Pudsey Park
vi. Do you support the idea of creating a café (as described above) in Pudsey Park, if it
can be developed without impacting negatively on the council’s financial position?
 Yes
 No
 Don’t know
vii. If a café were created in the proposed location, would you personally use it?

 Yes
 No
 Maybe

5
Page 27

Comments
viii. If you have any comments on the proposals, or any suggestions relating to them which
won't increase costs to the council, please write them here.

Equality Monitoring: Please note that this section is voluntary
20. Leeds City Council is committed to fair treatment of all our existing and potential
customers, our existing and potential employees and our partners. We are committed to
ensuring that our practices and services are free from unlawful discrimination and they
meet the needs of all sections of the community.
21. We would appreciate it if you could complete the equality monitoring questions below. This
will help us in monitoring the fairness and effectiveness of our service delivery and
employment practices and to develop future policies and services. You are under no
obligation to provide the information requested and it will not make any difference to the
service you receive if you do not answer them. However the more information we can
collect the more effective our equality monitoring will be. The categories included have
been informed by the National Census 2011 and characteristics protected by equality
legislation as well as other questions that are relevant to local communities in Leeds.
22. The information you supply will be used for monitoring and reporting purposes around the
fairness and effectiveness of our service delivery and employment practices only. You will
not be identified in any statistics that the council publishes. The information you supply will
be treated in the strictest confidence and will be held in accordance with the GDPR and
6
Page 28

Data Protection Act 2018. If we need to share any information with a third party we will
make sure the same levels of protection are in place.
Sex and gender
identity:

 Male
 Female
 Non Binary
 Other please write below
…………………………………………………..
 I prefer not to say
Is your gender the same as the sex you were assigned at birth?
 Yes
 No
 I prefer not to say

Date of birth:
 I prefer not to say
Are you a parent or carer of children under 16?
 Yes
 No
Ethnic origin:
Please indicate which best describes your ethnic origin
A White
 English
 Welsh
 Scottish
 Northern Irish
 British
 Irish
 Any other White
background please write below

B Mixed/ multiple ethnic
group
 White and Asian
 White and Black
African
 White and Black
Caribbean
 Any other mixed or
multiple ethnic group –
please write below

C Asian or Asian British







Bangladeshi
Chinese
Indian
Kashmiri
Pakistani
Any other Asian
background – please
write below

……………………………...
…………………………
…...

……………………………...
E Other ethnic groups

D Black or Black
British
 African
 Caribbean
 Any other Black
background –
please write below

 Arab
 Gypsy or Traveller
 Any other background – please write below
……………………………………………………………….

7
Page 29

…………………………
…...
 I prefer not to say
Disability
 Yes

Do you consider yourself to be disabled?

 No

 I prefer not to say
If you have said yes, you consider yourself to be disabled, what is the nature of your
impairment?
 Physical impairment, (such as using a wheelchair to get around or difficulty
using your arms)
 Visual impairment, (such as being blind or partially sighted)
 Hearing impairment, (such as being deaf or hard of hearing )
 Mental health condition, (such as depression or schizophrenia)
 Learning disability, (such as Downs syndrome or dyslexia) or cognitive
impairment (such as autism or head-injury)
 Long-standing illness or health condition, (such as cancer, HIV, diabetes,
chronic heart disease, or epilepsy)
 I prefer not to say
Sexual orientation
Please indicate which best describes your sexual orientation
(Please note: if you are under the age of 16 years old you do not have to complete this
section)
 Heterosexual/ straight  Lesbian/ Gay woman  Gay man  Bisexual
 Other please specify…………………………………………………………………….
 I prefer not to say
Religion or belief
Please indicate which best describes your religion or belief

8
Page 30







Buddhist
Christian
Hindu
Jewish
Muslim






Sikh
No religion
No belief
Other - please write below

……………………………………………….
 I prefer not to say
Carers
The council considers that a ‘carer’ is someone who provides care for a relative,
neighbour or friend who is dependent on them because they cannot manage without
their help because of physical or mental ill-health, disability, frailty, sensory impairment,
old age or substance misuse.
In the context of employment a ‘working carer’ is someone who balances these unpaid
caring responsibilities with full or part-time employment.
Please indicate whether you consider yourself to be a carer
 Yes

 No

 I prefer not to say
Where you live
What is the first part of your postcode? (for example LS10):
 I prefer not to say
Thank you for completing this equality monitoring form.

9
Page 31

This page is intentionally left blank

